

MAHARAJA AGRASEN INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES

A Unit of Maharaja Agrasen Technical Education Society
Affiliated to GGS IP University; Recognized u/s 2(f) of UGC
Recognized by Bar Council of India; ISO 9001: 2015 Certified Institution
Maharaja Agrasen Chowk, Sector 22, Rohini, Delhi -110086, INDIA
Tel. Office: 8448186947, 8448186950 www.maims.ac.in

Contemporary Practices in Management 2.0

2nd September-21st October 2021

To enable the students to feel enthused, empowered and ready for the external environment Maharaja. Agrasen Institute of Management studies continuously strives to deliver Skill Enhancement program that aim at Experiential learning. In the same endeavor, The Department of Business Administration, MAIMS under the aegis of conducted the Skill Enhancement Certificate Course "Contemporary Practices in Management 2.0" which aimed at imparting theoretical and practical knowledge on modern management practices in the field of Management. A total of 192 students registered for the Course and hence two batches were made for providing great concentration to each student. The add on was conducted on GMeet platform. The course was for undergraduate students of MAIMS and other colleges. The Inaugural session for the Skill Enhancement Certificate was held on September 2, 2021. The course comprised of 21 sessions of 90 minutes each conducted from September to October, 2021. The valedictory of the course was conducted on 21st October 2021.

With business education at an inflection point, we must strive to equip future leaders with competence and confidence to address emerging global business and social challenges. With this objective in mind, the layout of Skill Enhancement Certificate Course on 'Contemporary Practices in Management' was made meticulously. The knowledge of these sessions will help our students to become dynamic, resourceful and proficient managers of tomorrow.

The certificate course was headed by Prof. (Dr.) Vijay Kumar Khurana, Head, Department of Business Administration. The course was convened by Dr. Sumedha Dutta, Associate Professor, Department of Business Administration and co-convened by Ms. Riya Sharma, Associate Professor, Department of Business Administration and Dr. Charu Mohla, Associate Professor, Department of Business Administration. Faculty members from the Department of Business Administration acted as the resource person. At the end of every topic, students were required to fill a feedback form. They were also required to participate in a short multiple choice question quiz after every topic. Criteria of certification is threefold i.e., Attendance, Feedback form and Completion of multiple-choice question quizzes on time. All the qualifying 192 students were given certificates of completion.

We are confident that our current curriculum has enabled the overall development of budding managers. Our heartfelt gratitude to Prof. (Dr.) Vijay Kumar Khurana, Head, Department of Business Administration and his team who worked under the stewardship of Prof. (Dr.) S. K. Garg, Director General, MAIMS and Prof. (Dr.) Ravi Kumar Gupta, Director, MAIMS. Their unwavering sustenance and inspiration helped in fruitful completion of this course.

The top three performers of the course were

- Aastha Aggarwal
 Abhipray Parashar
 Aishwarya Vasdev

Dr. Sumedha Dutta

Sungedia